College Station Independent School District

Sucecess....each life....cach day....cach hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent

From: Greg Mclntyre, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum, Instruction, and 41/
Personnel

Date: April 15, 2009

Subject: 2009-10 District Improvement Plan

Agenda ltem: H-2

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priorities A, Band C: Goals1,2,3,4and 5

BACKGROUND

The CSISD District Educational Improvement Council (DEIC) has the responsibility of
recommending to the Board of Trustees the District Improvement Plan each year. The DEIC,
which is comprised of parents, community members, teachers and administrators, met to review
data and feedback related to student performance, educational practices, and parental
involvement, and safe learning environments.

The CSISD Board of Trustees approved the 2009-10 District Improvement Plan Goals and
Objectives in February 2009. Since that time, DEIC met and unanimously approved the entire
plan which includes activities, persons responsible, time/resources, and evaluation measures.

Each campus will develop its plans based on the direction provided in the District Improvement
Plan.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the CSISD Board of Trustees approve the 2009-10 District Improvement Plan
as presented.
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